STICKER AND GATE OPENER REQUEST

TO: Glen Acres Manager DATE:

FROM:

RE:

I. Auto Security Stickers (no charge).

Please issue (limit of two per unit) auto security stickers for our

vehicles. -

I understand that parking more that two vehicles inside Glen Acres requires written
approval of my Management Committee Chairperson.

ll. Remote Gate Openers ($40 each).

Enclosed please find a check for § for remote gate openers.

I understand that $15 of each $40 is a deposit that will be refunded when the device is
returned to the management office.
I1l. Gate Card Openers {$25 each).

Enclosed please find a check for $ for gate
card openers. :

I understand that $15 of each $25 is a deposit that will be refunded when the device is
returned to the management office.

Check one:
Please deliver these items to my unit.
Please call me when these items are ready. | will stop
by the office and pick them up.
Drop this form in the mall slot at the door of the office near the tennis courts, or mail to Glen

Acres HOA at 10925 Glen Acres Dr S, Seattle WA 98168.

(Sticker and Gate Opener Request)



